IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Waters, Roger M. [rwater1@entergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 12:31 PM

To: Kuntz, Robert

Cc: Walpole, Robert W

Subject: IPEC RIS 2011-007 Call

Rob,

We have been trying to reach you by phone to arrange a call today to discuss the RIS options. Our voice mail is down so
not sure whether you have called back or not. Anyway, are you available for a call this afternoon or tomorrow?

Thanks,

Roger Waters
IPEC Licensing
914-827-7714



Hearing Ildentifier: IndianPointUnits2and3NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 2804

Mail Envelope Properties (B512737293B8D64C83ECF28F37E85D06102EE259)

Subject: IPEC RIS 2011-007 Call
Sent Date: 8/2/2011 12:30:35 PM
Received Date: 8/2/2011 12:30:45 PM
From: Waters, Roger M.
Created By: rwater1@entergy.com
Recipients:

"Walpole, Robert W" <rwalpol@entergy.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Kuntz, Robert" <Robert.Kuntz@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: IPCEXETSPO001.etrsouth.corp.entergy.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 305 8/2/2011 12:30:45 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



